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William's Project is located on the south side of Devilbiss
Bridge Road at its intersection with Lenhart Road in Frederick
County, Maryland. Facing north toward the road, this 2%-story
eighteenth century house was built of red and grey sandstone
rubble with large, somewhat irregular quoins. The three-bay
central block has interior chimneys, and there is a 1%-story
kitchen wing built to the east. The kitchen wing is divided into
two rooms and forms an ell. The rear room is of frame construction,
and its floor level is slightly lower than the stone (front) part.
Both rooms have large cooking fireplaces. The one to the front is
adjacent to the main house, and its flue is part of the chimney
of the main block. A box stair in this front room leads to a
small loft thought to have been used to keep slaves., The rear
frame kitchen was probably a later addition. It retains its
large stone fireplace at the rear of the ell, though the remainder

of the room is now a modern kitchen. A small frame addition
has been built to the east of the ell, thus increasing the size
of the new kitchen. Each gable end of the main house is solid

stone except for a small window, one to light the stair on the
east and a larger one to light the bedroom in the southwest
corner of the second floor. The entire building is covered
by a tin roof painted mauve.

William's Project retains many original features. A large
number of the 6/6 windows in the main block and stone wing are
old. The front door and its strap hinges are original as well as
many interior features including the chair rail existing through-
out most of the house, the box stair, the sills, floors and many
interior doors and hinges. Fireplaces in the main house have
arched openings but no mantels. On the second floor, the two
western bedrooms have corner fireplaces. The attic was evidently
used as a smokehouse at one time since there are small vents
in the eastern chimney and grease stains on the floor. The
rafters are pinned and numbered with Roman numerals, In the
basement, some of the pegs in the chamfored beams are still
in place.

The present owner has done much to restore and maintain
William's Project. The solid blinds and window mullions were
reproduced from the original. Partitions dividing the first-
floor main room of the house into three smaller rooms were not
original and were removed. To the rear of the house a two-story
porch enclosed by jalousies has been added. No outbuildings re-
main, but there is a storage cave with an arched stone opening
east of the house.
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William's Project is located at the intersection of Devilbiss
Bridge Road and Lenhart Road in Frederick County, Maryland. The
stone house is thought to have been built between 1739 and 1763
by Reverend William Williams. Reverend Williams, a wealthy
Presbyterian minister, came to America from Wales before 1717.
He settled in Delaware and then moved to what is now Summits
Point, West Virginia, where he received special permission to
preach. Sometime between 1739 and 1759 he changed his legal
residence to Frederick County, Maryland. He owned two tracts,
William's Project which was surveyed in 1739 and Green Bottom in
present day Washington County, Maryland.

William's Project, a tract of 250 acres, was purchased by
Alexander Ogle in 1763. Ogle came to Frederick County from
Wilmington, Delaware. He bacame a large landowner in Maryland
and Virginia and operated a mill near his house. During the
Revolution, Alexander Ogle made a substantial contribution by
supplying large amounts of flour to the state from his mill on
Monocacy Creek. o o

William's Project is one of the oldest houses in Frederick
County. It retains much of its original appearance and most of
the interior has been preserved. This stone house has been
carefully restored by the present owner and is a fine example
of eighteenth century domestic architecture in Frederick
County.
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